

Samira Nawrin

From: Ziauddin Chowdhury
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 5:53 PM
To: SiddiqueeMuhaimen
Cc: SanglapMosallin; Tushar Kanti Dewanjee; HasanMohammad Kamrul; Samira Nawrin
Subject: RE: M7 YouTuber Review

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

If it is within agreement scope – I am fine

From: SiddiqueeMuhaimen <smuhaimen@xiaomi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Ziauddin Chowdhury <ziauddin@xiaomi.com>
Cc: SanglapMosallin <mosallins@xiaomi.com>; Tushar Kanti Dewanjee <tusharkanti@xiaomi.com>; HasanMohammad Kamrul <kamrul@xiaomi.com>; Samira Nawrin <samiranawrin@xiaomi.com>
Subject: M7 YouTuber Review

Dear Zia Boss,

For the upcoming M7 launch we plan to do three YouTuber review video, for this purpose we shall pay our PR agency the amount for the phones' price + ASF and VAT.

However, since the phone price has not been revealed yet we are going to estimate BDT 30,000 for each phone. The final bill shall be adjusted at actual.

Here are the details -

Device purchase final costing for Youtube Reviewer				
Particulars	Rate	Unit Price	No of Unit	Amount
Model M7		30,000	3	90,000
ASF	5%			4,500
Total Before VAT				94,500
VAT	15%			14,175
Grand total (After VAT)				108,675

Seeking your approval to proceed with issuing PO.

Best Regards,
Muhaimen